
BUDGET COMMITTEE 
APRIL 20, 2016 

NOT APPROVED 
 

Committee Members Present: C. Crandall, P. Curran, D. Fanton, D. Healy, J. Hopkins, K. 
LaForge, D. Root 

 
Others Present:  L. Ballengee, B. Budinger, S. Burt, D. Decker, S. Decker, M. Gasdik, V. 

Grant, K. Graves, G. James, J. Margeson, T. Miner, K. Monroe, V. Pettit, D. Rahr, B. 
Riehle, T. Ross, R. Whitney  

Media Present:  B. Quinn (Wellsville Daily Reporter) 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at approximately 11:00 a.m. by Budget 
Committee Chairman Curtis Crandall. 

 
Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Legislator Curran, seconded by Legislator Root, and carried to 
approve the Budget Committee minutes of March 16, 2016. 

 
Sales Tax Report 
 
 County Treasurer Terri Ross distributed the 2016 Allegany County Sales Tax Report 
reflecting receipts through April 13, 2016, totaling $5,125,772.51. Receipts for the current period 
indicate a decrease of $339,163.70 (6.206 percent) from one year ago for the same period.  Ms. 
Ross also distributed copies of the first quarter Sales and Use Tax Statement from the State 
noting that sales tax revenue was down 2.6 percent from last quarter.  Legislator Healy asked 
the County Treasurer if there was anything specifically causing the low sales tax numbers.  Ms. 
Ross stated that some will say it’s just the state of the economy, lower fuel prices, and some 
people are trying to reduce their debt and just aren’t spending as much.  Ms. Ross also 
mentioned that the County had just received Tobacco Settlement payments.  Our annual 
payment is about $720,000.  Because of the Tobacco Settlement lawsuit, we received another 
one-time payment of $751,000 for the last ten years.  She noted that this will help the budget if 
sales tax doesn’t recover.  Legislator Hopkins asked how increasing fuel prices affect sales tax.  
Ms. Ross replied that it does help, but not to the extent it did in 2014 when fuel prices were $4 
per gallon.  Legislator Curran asked about the collection of sales tax on fuel that is delivered 
from outside of the County.  Ms. Ross indicated that the sales tax is paid upon delivery, so any 
taxable fuel delivered in Allegany County would have sales tax paid to Allegany County.   
 

Department Budget Reviews (Big 5) 

Office for the Aging 
 
 OFA Director Madeleine Gasdik and Accountant Vicki Pettit were in attendance to 
discuss the budget for Office for the Aging.  Ms. Pettit stated that they are in good shape.  Ms. 
Gasdik noted that Ms. Pettit usually is able to leave County money “on the table” every year.  
Last year she was able to have a surplus of around $30,000. 
 



Budget Committee 
April 20, 2016 

Page 2 of 3 
 
Department of Health 
 
 Public Health Director Lori Ballengee started by saying she was concerned about 
appropriations for the Preschool program.  They had to do a revenue reversal of almost 
$500,000.  Another area of concern is Early Intervention.  Currently they have a large number of 
children, especially children with high needs.  She estimates they could be about $24,000 short 
in that area at year-end.  The numbers all depend on how many children they get and what their 
needs are.  Legislator Fanton asked if it was State mandated.  Ms. Ballengee indicated that both 
Preschool and Early Intervention are mandated.  Ms. Ballengee stated that the grant they get 
from the State for that program is miniscule.  There used to be funding under Article 6, but the 
program is not eligible anymore.  She did note that the County recoups forty-nine percent of all 
Early Intervention expenses from the State.  She also indicated that her department has had 
three employees with long tenure retiring in a short period of time.  The payout of benefits for 
those three employees amounts to almost $50,000.  She did say that replacing them with 
individuals at lower pay rates will help offset that expense.   
   
Department of Public Works 
 
 Superintendent of Public Works Guy James addressed the committee regarding the 
status of the budget for Public Works.  Mr. James commended DPW Fiscal Manager Yvonne 
Marks for keeping their budget in check.  Mr. James remarked that they are going to receive an 
increase in CHIPS funding.  He did note that repairs to real property for the Jail were straining 
their budget.  They’ve had to make roof repairs and boiler replacement.  He also mentioned the 
huge effect fuel prices have on their budget, saying that they are constantly monitoring that.  He 
suggested any guidance the committee could offer in helping them put together their 2017 
budget would be greatly appreciated.  County Administrator John Margeson asked about the 
status of their budget for snow removal.  Mr. James replied that based on past history, they 
should be close, but ultimately it will depend on the weather between October and December.  
Chairman Crandall asked about the budget for fuel.  Mr. James indicated that they took fuel 
prices into consideration when putting the budget together.  When prices were lower, they didn’t 
experience a large surplus because they had budgeted for less.  Legislator Decker questioned if 
they have multiple suppliers for fuel, and if they were looking for the best price.  Mr. James 
explained that they choose a supplier from State bid.  They only use that supplier because they 
are low bid.   
 
Sheriff’s Office 
 
 Sheriff Rick Whitney stated that the Sheriff’s Office is in pretty good shape with their 
budget.  The only area they may be behind is for the E-911 Dispatch appropriations.  They are 
still trying to figure out a schedule that can be agreed upon.  Once a schedule is determined 
with the union, there shouldn’t be an issue with the budget.  In speaking with Accountant Randy 
Hartwick, they should be able to absorb the extra E-911 Dispatch costs elsewhere.  Legislator 
Fanton asked if the jail population had changed.  Sheriff Whitney indicated that right now they 
actually have more local inmates than federal inmates housed, which is rare.  Legislator Curran 
asked about the progress on construction of the E-911 Dispatch area.  Sheriff Whitney stated 
that things had gone well, and they are working on moving the equipment into place.   
 
 
 



Budget Committee 
April 20, 2016 

Page 3 of 3 
 
Department of Social Services 
 
 Commissioner Vicki Grant explained that they haven’t received some State funding yet, 
so that affects their revenues.  She also said there was a fire code issue with some of their 
office cubical walls.  It cost the department $17,000 to replace those walls.  Chairman Crandall 
asked about medical transport and whether it was more of a services related issue than 
budgetary.  Ms. Grant indicated that yes, it is almost a pass-through type of thing.   
 
 
Chairman Curtis W. Crandall 
 
Resolution Calling on NYS to Fund DA Salary Increase 
 

Chairman Crandall remarked on the recent passage by our Legislative Board on a 
resolution to increase the District Attorney salary.  He mentioned that some counties have not 
done so.  The committee discussed a sample resolution asking the State of New York to 
reimburse counties for the District Attorney’s salary increase required by the State.  Legislator 
Decker asked if this would cover every year going forward or just the current year.  Chairman 
Crandall stated that there are no guarantees.  It would be part of the State budget process.  
Legislator Decker remarked that if over time they quit the funding, we’d be in a pickle.  
Chairman Crandall replied that right now we’ve got $30,000 that they aren’t funding.  County 
Administrator John Margeson stated that Livingston County had defeated their resolution for the 
salary increase.  Their rationale was that there wasn’t anything in the State budget to cover the 
increase.  A motion was made by Legislator Fanton, seconded by Legislator Hopkins, and 
carried to refer the issue of asking the State of New York to reimburse counties for the District 
Attorney’s salary increase to Ways & Means.  Refer to Ways & Means  

 
CHIPS & Local PAVE-NY Funding 
 
 Chairman Crandall shared a memo from Senator Catharine Young announcing 
additional CHIPS funding for our municipalities in Allegany County.  Allegany County will be 
receiving over half a million dollars in additional funding for SFY 2016-17.     
 
 
Adjournment 

 There being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting was 
adjourned at 11:42 a.m. following a motion by Legislator Fanton, seconded by Legislator Root, 
and carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sarah M. Decker, Journal Clerk/Deputy Clerk of the Board 
Allegany County Board of Legislators 
 


